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HP Forest Department
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From: CCF Biluspur, To: Nodal Officer -cum-APCCF (FCA)
(Yo Pr.CCF (HF) Shimla

Sulyject s Diversion af 1204 ha. (6.91ha, of open sres and 503 ha. of
Notlonal area) of Forest Land for the construction of
Hhanupali-Bilaspur-Beri (10) Rail-Line (phase-1V) in favour '

of Wail Vikas Nigam Lid. within the Jurisdietion of ﬁp
Forest Division, Distt, Bilaspur, H0P
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Kindly refer to your online EDS on dated ‘on the

subject cited above,

The point-wise reply to the observations ¢
by DFO Bilaspur is as under:-

1. Itis fact that diversion area touches Govid Sagar Lake and Ali K
has declared Govind Sagar as Wild Life Sanctuary vide Notificati
18/99 dated 23.10.1999. Thereafter above Wild Life smw has
GoHP vide Notification No, FFE-B-F(6)-11/2005-1/Gobind Sa
As such, Shree Naina Devi Ji Conservation Reserve is o :
Bilaspur Forest Division and is situated at an aerial distance of 23
site.
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